Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 8:11 AM

To: ‘Joel Lowry'

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Dean Ericson; Mann, Ryan
Subject: Deferral Approval - ETC - Avalon Compressor Station - (2RP-4848) 7-5-2018
Attachments: Deferral Approval - ETC - Avalon Compressor Station - (2RP-4848) 5.30.19.pdf

Lowry Environmental’s Site Assessment Report and Deferral Request for the above release, maintains excavating
impacted soil affected above the NMOCD Closure Criteria remaining in-situ would require a major facility deconstruction
and/or poses a risk to human health and safety. ETC request NMOCD permission to defer remediation of impacted soil
affected the NMOCD Closure Criteria in the areas characterized by soil samples SEF NSW, SEF SSW, SEF WSW, SC Floor
@3’, ESW In-Situ and EW Stain In-Situ. Due to the loading dock, production equipment and water lines, OCD approves
this request. The Final Report C-141 will be accepted for record and marked accordingly. The release will remain open in
OCD database files and reflect an open environmental issue. This is a State site and will require like approval from SLO.

Regards,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 840-5963
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

From: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 1:50 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] 2RP-4848 - Avalon Compressor Station - Site Assessment Report and Deferral Request

Mr. Hamlet,
Please find attached the Site Assessment Report and Deferral Request that has been prepared for ETC’s Avalon
Compressor Station (2RP-4848). The Site is located in Unit Letter “K”, Section 20, Township 26 South, Range 28 East on

land administer by the State Land Office. If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free
to contact Dean Ericson or myself by phone or email. Thanks.

Respectfully,



Joel Lowry
Environmental Professional

LOWRY

environmental

PO Box 896
Lovington, NM 88260
Direct 432-466-4450

The content of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, please notify Lowry Environmental and delete this email from your system at
your earliest convenience. Dissemination or copying of this email, its content or its attachments is prohibited.



